From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-19-00023 Brunner - Preliminary Survey

Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 2:55:00 PM
Attachments: BL-19-00023 Brunner - Preliminary Survey 2-26-20.pdf

BL-19-00023 Brunner - Comments PW (Survey) 12-23-19.pdf
BL-19-00023 Brunner - Comments PW (Access Only) - 12-23-19.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached is the preliminary survey for the Brunner Boundary Line Adjustment. | have included
previous PW comments for easy reference. Please have all comments back to me by March 5, 2020
at 5:00pm.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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5

_.___._....._.....__

.__.__O..._.._.

A

LEGEND

SET 5/8” REBAR W/ CAP
— "CRUSE 36815"

FOUND PIN & CAP LS18092
EXCEPT AS NOTED

FENCE

RECORD INFORMATION

GRAPHIC SCALE

100

0 S0 100

™ e

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 100 ft.

AUDITOR’S CERTIFIC

Filed for record this

PART OF THE NW 1/4 OF
SEC. 8, T. 18 N., R. 19 E., W.M.

ATE

day of

2020, at

M., in Book 42 of Surveys at

page(s) . at th

e request of Cruse & Associates.

JERALD V. PETTIT BY:

KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

This map correctly represents a survey made by

me or under my dir
the requirements of

ection in conformance with
the Survey Recording Act

at the request of JOE ROBINSON
in OCTOBER of 2019.

CHRISTOPHER C.

Professional Land Surveyor - §

License No. 3681 5_

¥
.
’
’
7

Y

i

DATE

Bv5 | - - - - = === N 882751 E ¥ 8 FD ENC MON
_ o _ - - N 58075 E CALC. NE COR 1200.26 VISITED 1,20
FD ENC MON [7%8 < | 1200.26 ggv; /[jo?:gm 8/4 .
VISITED 1/20 , o
) O
EXCEPTION A N R
| >
=
' S N e
” ’ ™ A ¥ iy %
1. S_88:27'51 S MR TA oS 25280 [St078
% e x an 907.36 N QQ /!
| / | ’
\&\I ?,\k% 31.55' |
, HELD BDY AS ESTABLISHED IN Q Q\Q g
BK 22 OF SURVEYS, PGS 128-129 . %Q
Q z =
' ()j/ o =3
N~ S S
[ % % S <
>d 1 19} o))
ol = B o
e 1 1 N =
Iof% NI
5 12.74 AC 3E
= b R
. m
1l o EXCEPTION o
S = NI
I © w w
A o N, N
—~ R 2
L n
SRAR Y
Nob B FENCE COR 35.3' N
, Ng e & 24.9° W OF PROP COR
8 |
vy &l I N 88'57'49" W 252,94’
B-Jg_f% ) " 162.85" 9 X X X X X NI H,L N 89'04'40" W ___ ,V/*
[} ‘ [ -
IJJ ] ”
mh B = N 87°00°22" W *Q N 882311 E (283‘%')
<5 al low 45.77' z x [ | '
? E g N ' M"COD X &
ON — . -~
|58 #ld o cERTION S| CcALC. SE COR
CALC. SW COR o 2 am x |3 o SeNond
'QEVQ/JO-’?EV”{A’ E* 2.59 AC Yo ORIGINAL BDY |B|™ )
T IJ '\X LQ' ° ’ ”
\ M @R w|/ s 88°2311" W ~
N HOUSE 1 ; —-—z £ 704.68
= , | v "Z_ HOUSE ] 507.50°) 1
o | 0 SHED S 8823'11" W
N v, pd
— SHED Yo
SR |- - 8\ x | @
8~ | gl L=224.71" ZIS  ADJUSTED BDY <
. —ae 3 ”» X_—-—-—"‘" “ ™~
o gl P=1S223T e g 27" OFFSET
R=8363.09" 1 < , 2
L=298.93' , DA D -
D=2'02'52" | ||, 292.25 . — & 8519'16" B X
1% » 7-‘7’ ~~~~~ e e e e e e ]
L
L=74.19" |
.|| P=030"30" ORIGINAL BDY =
+3Ht 0
i o 5
°8& U
<+ w o
SE | S 3 o] °
A - = Q =z .
i t}a »M \l :
| Wlm  FENCE 108 N N
, OF PROP COR b(
30y FENCE COR 34.7° N X '\/l
& 18.4" W OF PROP COR %\A
1
' X
3 EXCEPTION /
‘ AFN 543481 , 7
18' OFFSET N/
/ oA
e -
507.3 X
X
\\y _ FD ENC MON
'7{3 VISITED 1,20

SHEET 1 OF

ANNNONNNY, 722222 A

CRUSE

PROFESSIO

217 East Fourth Street
Ellensburg, WA 98926

& ASSOCIATES
NAL LAND SURVEYORS

P.O0. Box 959
- (509) 962-8242

BRUN

NER PROPERTY






PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 8,
TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M.

NOTES: LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION AND/OR SURVEY GRADE GPS. ACCURACY ORIGINAL PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS — DEED RECORDED UNDER AFN 199604030017
COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN WAC 332-~130—080 AND 090.

‘ - ADJUSTED PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS
2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO THIS PROPERTY.

1
3. ACCORDING TO KITTITAS RECLAMATION DISTRICT (KRD) RECORDS, PARCEL 1 HAS _ IRRIGABLE ACRES; PARCEL 2 HAS _ PARCEL
IRRIGABLE ACRES; PARCEL 3 HAS _ IRRIGABLE ACRES. KRD WATER MAY ONLY BE APPLIED TO IRRIGABLE ACREAGE. PARCEL 1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED FEBRUARY __. 2020, IN BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES . UNDER
AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 202002________ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST
Snn PAYMENT OF ANNUAL KRD ASSESSMENT IS REQUIRED REGARDLESS OF THE USE OR NON-USE OF WATER BY THE QUARTER OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.
PARCEL 2
5. THE LANDOWNERS MUST PROVIDE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF ONE WATER MASTER FOR EACH TURNOUT, WHO SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ORDERING WATER FOR THE ENTIRE PROPERTY. THE WATER MASTER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING PARCEL 2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED FEBRUARY . 2020. IN BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES UNDER
WATER USE RECORDS FOR EACH LOT. KRD WILL ONLY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING RECORDS ON THE TOTAL WATER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 202002________ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST
ORDERED AT THE KRD TURNOUT. QUARTER OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.
6. KRD OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE ROADS ARE FOR DISTRICT USE ONLY. RESIDENTIAL AND RECREATIONAL USE IS OARCEL 3
PROHIBITED. |
| PARCEL 3 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED FEBRUARY __, 2020, IN BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES ________ , UNDER
7. KRD IS ONLY RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERY OF WATER TO THE HIGHEST FEASIBLE POINT IN EACH 160 ACRE UNIT OR ODIToR'S on i el SERTAY “RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY. WASHINGTON: BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTAWEST
DESIGNATED TURNOUT. THE KRD IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR WATER DELIVERY LOSS (SEEPAGE, EVAPORATION, ETC.) BELOW QUARTER OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M., I’N THE COUNT\’( OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

THE DESIGNATED TURNOUT.

8. FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION, WILSON CREEK ROAD R/W, BASIS OF BEARINGS AND ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION, SEE BOOK 22 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 128-129 AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED THEREON.

9. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO COMPLETE KITTITAS COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. BL—19—00023 AND
PROVIDE NEW PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS.

AUDITOR'S %RT!FICATE

obd this day of

M., in Book 42 of Surveys at

at the request of Cruse & Associates.

KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

CRUSE & ASSOCIATES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962—-8242
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From: Justin Turnbull

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Cc: Candie Leader; Zachery Peebles; Gail Weyand
Subject: FW: BL-19-00023 Brunner - Notice of Application
Date: Monday, December 23, 2019 8:07:16 AM
Attachments: Brunner BL-19-00023 PRELIM.doc

Kelly,

As no survey map was included as part of the application, | will reserve my survey comments until
final. Please find access comments attached.

Please note: my response is a result of Candie Leader being out of the office. Candie will continue to
be the primary point of contact for development review.

Thanks,

Justin Turnbull, PLS

County Surveyor

Kittitas County Public Works ~ Main Phone: (509) 962-7523
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 1 Direct Line: (509) 933-8251
Ellensburg, WA 98926 Email: justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Zachery Peebles

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 11:17 AM

To: Candie Leader; Gail Weyand

Cc: Arden Thomas; Justin Turnbull

Subject: RE: BL-19-00023 Brunner - Notice of Application

Attached are the access comments.

Zachery Peebles
Engineering Tech 1
Kittitas County Public Works

Office: 509-962-7018
zachery.peebles@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 8:24 AM

To: Zachery Peebles <zachery.peebles@co kittitas.wa.us>; Gail Weyand
<gail.weyand.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Arden Thomas <arden.thomas@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Justin Turnbull
<justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: FW: BL-19-00023 Brunner - Notice of Application

th
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m e m o r a n d u m



TO:

All Staff


FROM:

Zachery Peebles, Engineering Technician I


DATE:

December 16, 2019


SUBJECT:
Brunner BL-19-00023


The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment Application.  In order to ensure that it meets current Kittitas County Road Standards, the applicant needs to provide the following prior to final approval:



1. A revised legal description that describes the final configuration of the subject property shall be required.


2. A survey map for review


The applicant needs to be aware of the following:



a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road right of way.



b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property they serve.  The County will not maintain accesses.


c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access requirements.  See Kittitas County Road Standards.


d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to sale of property.



e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.



In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to this proposal. Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.
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Comments are due to CDS by 5pm on December 27 .
As a reminder | am out of the office that week.

Thank you,

Candie Leader

Administrative Assistant

Kittitas County Department of Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1

Ellensburg, WA 98926

509-962-7699

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 4:49 PM

To: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox <jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly
Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Pat Nicholson <pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: BL-19-00023 Brunner - Notice of Application

Good afternoon,

Please review the following Boundary Line Adjustment application, Brunner (BL-19-00022). Any
comments need to be submitted by 5pm on December 27, 2019. Please let me know if there are
any questions.

BL-19-00023 Brunner Internal
BL-19-00023 Brunner External

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Zachery Peebles, Engineering Technician |
DATE: December 16, 2019

SUBJECT: Brunner BL-19-00023

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment Application. In
order to ensure that it meets current Kittitas County Road Standards, the applicant needs to provide the
following prior to final approval:

1. Arevised legal description that describes the final configuration of the subject property shall be
required.

2. Asurvey map for review

The applicant needs to be aware of the following:

a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to
this proposal. Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.
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		FROM:  Zachery Peebles, Engineering Technician I




